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MEMORANDUM
TO: Lycoming Law Association
FROM: John M. Humphrey, Chalrman
DATE: December 22, 2005
RE: Report of Legal Services for the Indigent Committee

The Legal Services for the Indigent Committee met one time, on November 28, 2008.
At this meeting, the Committee decided upon the Fair Share awards to be distributed at
the Annual Banquet to attorneys participating in the Pro Bono program at the
Association. Additionally, the recipient of this year's Equal Access to Justice Award was
chosen. Though the name of the recipient will not be revealed until the Annual
Banquet, the person selected has a long history of strong support for the Association’s
Pro Bono programs, and is an individual who is well known and respected by all
members of the Association.

The Committee also discussed future seminars of interest to LLA members participating
in the Pro Bono referral programs and members who otherwise are active in providing
legal services to those who have difficulty affording lawyers, The Committee
considered three or four-hour CLE programs on SS| claims and on bankruptcy.
However, it was decided that, for 2006, the Committee would offer to present two
programs at LLA's Lunch 'n Learn series, said programs to consist of updates to the
Protection from Abuse Act and PFA procedure, and on unemployment compensation
practice and procedure.



